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Malave, Erin

From: Barbara Dang [bdang@Iegalzoom.com]

Sent:  Wednesday, September 22, 2010 2:50 PM

To: CorpAddressChange .

Subject: Address Change for CLEANER FRESHER HEALTHIER HOME TEST & BALANCING LLC

Company name: CLEANER FRESHER HEALTHIER HOME TEST & BALANCING LLC

File #: L10000095730

-

Changes:

The business/mailing address shall be changed to: 632 Carr Drive, Niceville, FL 32578

Member’s, SIERS, LEONARD B Ii, address shall be changed to: 632 Carr Drive, Niceville, FL 32578

Barbara Dang | Special Filings Specialist
323.962.8600 x217 | Fax 323.962.8300 | bdang@iegalzoom.com

www.legalzoom.com | 7083 Hollywood Blvd., Suite 180, Los Angeles, CA 90028

This transmission may contain confidential and privileged materiat for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). Any review, use,
distribution or disctosure by others is strictly prohipited. If you are not the intended recipient (or authorized to receive for the
recipient), please centact the sender by reply email and delete all copies of this message. LegalZoom is not an atlorney and can
only provide self help services at your specific direction. LegalZoom.com, Inc is a registered and bonded legal document
assistant, #0104, Los Angeles County (exp. 12/11). Prices, features. terms and congitions are subject to change without notice,
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